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Thompson, Antionette (Secretary)

From: Dawn Callaghan [Dawn@porterfieldlowenthal.com)
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 2:57 PM

To: Thompson, Antionette (Secretary)

Subject: End Year LDA Filings

Ms. Thompson,

Can you please adjust our end year LDA filings to accurately reflect the correct client for which we
Unfortunately, we included an incorrect client ID number when we filed back in February of this ye:
caused all of the LDA filings to list the same client name on the filings. Please let me know if you h
guestions. Thank you.

Dawn S. Callaghan
Porterfield & Lowenthal, LLC
415 Second Street, NE
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20002
202-715-0845 (direct)
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From: e-fling@mail.house.gov Pz f‘ff.‘.f;}i.-%%"" :
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 10:30 AM
TIL 17 pu
To: dawn@porterfieldlowenthal.com Fid 2: 07

Subject: [SPAM] - Lobbying Disclosure E-Filing is Successful - Email contains remote images

Lobbying Disclosure Electronic Filing

Office of the Clerk
U.S. House of Representatives

Filing Status: Successful

Your lobbying disclosure for AMERICAN BANKERS ASSQCIATION, received on Monday, February
12, 2007 10:29:14 AM, has been filed successfully.

hitp:/llobbyingdisclosure.house.gov

Please do not respond to this e-mail. This mailbox is unattended.
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Clerk of the House of Representatives Secretary of the Senate

Leglslanve Resgurce Center Office of Public Records

B-106 Cannon Building 232 Hart Building P E OFIVED

Washington,DC 20515 Washington, DC 20519 TORCTARY OF THE
rUGL C nEonn

Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 (Section 5) - All Filers Are Required to Complete This Page

1. Registrant Name Organization [ | [ndividual

PORTERFIELD & LOWENTHAL, LLC

2. Address (] Check if different than previousty reported
Addressl 415 Second Street, NE Address2 Suite 200
City WASHINGTON State DC Zip Code 20002 Coun
3. Principal place of business (if different than line 2)
City State Zip Code Coun
4a. Contact Name b. Telephone Number c. E-mail 5. Sena
[] Imteraational Number
Ms. Dawn Callaghan (703) 969-1999% dawn@porterfieldlowenthal.com 3050:
7. Client Name O Self 6. Hou
AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION 3809
TYPE OF REPORT 8. Year 2006 Midyear (January1-June30) U Year End (July 1-Dect
9. Check if this filing amends a previously filed version of this report []
10. Check if this is a Termination Report  [] Termination Date 11. No Lobbying Actir

INCOME OR EXPENSES - Complete Either Line 12 OR Line 13

activities on behalf of the client).

Revenue Code

12. Lobbying 13. Organizations
INCOME relating to lobbying activities for this reporting period | EXPENSE relating to tobbying activities for this |
was: were:
Less than $10.000 0 Less than $10.000
$10.000 or more $ 60,000.00 $10,000 or more $
Provide a good faith estimate, rounded to the nearest $20,000, 14. REPORTING Check box to indicat
of all lobbying related income from the client (including all accounting method. See instructions for descriptio
payments to the registrant by any other entity for lobbying Method A. Reporting amounts using LDA definitio

Method B. Reporting amounts under section 6033
Internal Revenue Code

Method C. Reporting amounts under section i62(¢

Signature / Digitally Signed By: Dawn S Callaghan

US, DST Aces Unaffiliated [adividual, Dawn § Callaghan
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Printed Name and Title Dawn Callaghan Vice President and Counsel

v5.0.0§
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Registrant PORTERFIELD & LOWENTHAL, LLC Client Name  AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION

LOBBYING ACTIVITY. Select as many codes as necessary to reflect the general issue areas in which the registrant

engaged in lobbying on behalf of the client during the reporting period. Using a separate page for each code, provide
information as requested. Attach additional page(s) as needed.

15. General issue area code FIN Jmnancial Institutions/Investments/Sec (one per page)

16. Specific lobbying issues

Data Breach/Security
Regulatory Relief - $2856 Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act
Real Estate Brokerage - $98 Community Choice in Real Estate Act

17. House(s) of Congress and Federal agencies [1 Check if None House Senate L

18. Name of each individual who acted as a lobbyist in this issue area

Name Covered Official Position {if applicable)

First Last Suffix

Lendell | Porterfield H

Andrew Lowenthal

Dawn |Callaghan

19. Interest of each foreign entity in the specific issues listed on line 16 above Check if None
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Printed Name and Title Dawn Callaghan Vice President and Counsel
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Registrant PORTERFIELD & LOWENTHAL, LLC Client Name  AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION

LOBBYING‘ACTIVITY. Select as many codes as necessary to reflect the general issue areas in which the registrant

engaged in lobbying on behalf of the client during the reporting period. Using a separate page for each code, provide
information as requested. Attach additional page(s} as needed.

15. General issue area code BUD ||Budget/Appropriations (one per page)

16. Specific lobbying issues

Transportation, Treasury, Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, the District of Columbia and Independent Agen
Appropriations Act, 2007

17. House(s) of Congress and Federal agencies [0 Check if None House Senate [

18. Name of each individual who acted as a lobbyist in this issue area

Name Covered Official Position (if applicable)

First Last Suffix
‘Lendell “ Porterfield ” J

Andrew Lowenthal
' Dawn = Callaghan
N
L

19. Interest of each foreign entity in the specific issues listed on line 16 above Check if None

Filing #50f43c03-959a-4936-b4f5-86cc37e4526f - Page 9 of 10



s

Printed Name and Title Dawn Callaghan Vice President and Counsel
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